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Below are questions/ clarifications that were received regarding this project as well as the City’s 

responses. This Addendum is and does become a part of the above-mentioned solicitation.  This 

addendum is issued to modify the subject solicitation as follows: 

 

1. Would the City be okay with Proposers submitting programming that includes sessions 5 days a 

week? 

• Yes. 

 

2. Can the City please clarify their definition of E-sports? 

• E-League program, virtual programming / in-person. E-League would be an organized 

online gaming league for participants. They would practice and also compete in games 

against others either as a team or as individuals. 

 

3. Expanding current Tai-Chi program, would that require more than one (1) proposal? 

• If the expansion of the program is within the confines of the Tai-Chi program, only one 

proposal is necessary.  

 

4. Can firms also propose summer programs? 

• They can propose programs that take place in the summer however they cannot be Summer 

Camps. There is a separate RFP for Summer Camps.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


